

STATE LICENSING BOARDS, DEPARTMENTS, ADVISORY COUNCILS

ARKANSAS BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY - LE

101 E. Capital, #108
Little Rock, AR 72201-3819
501-682-2168
www.arkansas.gov/cos/

STATE OF CALIFORNIA - RE

Bureau of Barbering & Cosmetology
400 R St., Suite 5100
Sacramento, CA 95814
800-952-5210
www.barbercosmo.ca.gov

CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTROLOGISTS

Board of Hypertrichologists
410 Capital Ave., MS #13PHO
PO Box 340308
Hartford, CT 06134-0308
860-509-7648
www.dph.state.ct.us

DELAWARE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY AND BARBERING

861 Silver Lake Boulevard
Cannon Building, Suite 203
Dover, DE 19904
302-739-4522
www.professionallicensing.state.de.us

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Dept. of Consumer & Reg. Affairs
Occupational and Professional Licensing
941 N. Capitol NE
Washington, DC 20002
202-962-2972
www.dkra.dc.gov

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH, BOARD OF MEDICINE, ELECTROLYSIS COUNCIL

Department of Health, Electrolysis Council
4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C-05
Tallahassee, FL 32399-3255
Cheryl Miller: 850-245-4444, ext. 3479
www.doh.state.fl.us/mqa/electrolysis

STATE OF HAWAII - RE

Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs
Electrology License
P.O. Box 3469
Honolulu, HI 96801
808-586-2699
www.state.hi.us.dcca/

IDAHO BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY

Bureau of Occupational Licenses
1109 Main St., Suite 220
Boise, ID 83702-5642
208-334-3233
www2.state.id.us/ibol/

ILLINOIS DEPT. OF PROFESSIONAL REGULATIONS

James R. Thompson Ctr
100 W. Randolph St. Suite 9-300
Chicago, IL 60601
312-814-4500
www.ildpr.com/who/electro.asp

INDIANA PROFESSIONAL LICENSING AGENCY - LE/RE

State Cosmetology Board
302 W. Washington, Rm E 034
Indianapolis, IN 46204
317-232-2980
www.in.gov

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Board of Cosmetology Arts & Sciences Examiners
Lucas Building, 5th Floor
Des Moines, IA 50319-0075
515-281-4416
www.idph.state.ia.us/licensure

KANSAS STATE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY

714 S.W. Jackson, Suite 100
Topeka, KS 66603-3714
785-296-3155
www.accesskansas.org/kboc/

LOUISIANA STATE BD. OF ELECTROLYSIS EXAMINERS - LE

Department of Health and Hospitals
P.O. Box 67
DeRidder, LA 70634-0067
337-463-6180
www.dhh.state.la.us

MAINE DIVISION OF HEALTH ENGINEERING

11 State House Station
Augusta, ME 04333
207-287-5671
www.maine.gov

MARYLAND DEPT. OF HEALTH AND MENTAL HYGIENE-LE

State Board of Electrologists
4201 Patterson Avenue
Baltimore, MD 21215
410-764-4702
www.dhmd.state.md.us/

MASSACHUSETTS DIVISION OF REGISTRATON - RE

Board of Registration of Electrologists
239 Causeway Street
Boston, MA 02114
617-727-9956
www.state.ma.us/reg/boards/et/

MICHIGAN DEPT. OF CONSUMER & INDUSTRY SERVICES

Board of Cosmetology
P.O. Box 30018
Lansing, MI 48909
517-241-9201
www.michigan.gov

MONTANA BOARD OF COSMETOLOGISTS

301 S. Park Ave., 4th Floor
P.O. Box 200513
Helena, MT 59620-0513
406-841-2333 or 406-444-4288
(no web info)

NEVADA STATE BOARD OF COSMETOLOGY - LE

1785 E. Sahara Ave., #255
Las Vegas, NV 89104
702-486-6542
www.state.nv.us

NEBRASKA STATE BD. OF COSMETOLOGY EXAMINERS

Credentialing Division, Dept. of Regulation and Licensure
Nebraska Health and Human Services System
301 Centennial Mall South; P.O. Box 94986
Lincoln, NE 68509-4986
Susan Chocholousek: 402-471-2399
www.hhs.state.ne.us

NEW HAMPSHIRE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES-LE

Office of Program Support
State Office Park South
129 Pleasant Street, Brown Bldg.
Concord, NH 03301-3857
603-271-5127
www.dhhs.state.nh.us/DHHS/LRS/ELIGIBILITY/electrologist-license.htm

NEW JERSEY STATE BD. OF MEDICAL EXAMINERS, ADVISORY COUNCIL, DIV. OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS - LE

Electrolysis Advisory Committee
124 Halsey Street
P.O. Box 45041
Newark, NJ 07101
973-504-6377
(no info on web)

NEW MEXICO BOARD OF COSMETOLOGISTS - LE/RE

P.O. Box 25101
Santa Fe, NM 87504
505-476-7110
(no info on web)

NORTH CAROLINA BOARD OF ELECTROLYSIS EXAMINERS

300 E. Wendover Street
P.O. Box 13626
Greensboro, NC 27415-3626
336-574-1414
www.findnc.org/occupationallicensing.html

NORTH DAKOTA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Health Facilities/State Capitol
600 E. Boulevard Ave.
Bismarck, ND 58505-0200
701-328-2352
www.health.state.ned.us/hf/North_Dakota_Electrologists.htm

OHIO STATE MEDICAL BOARD - CT/DCT

Electrology Section, 17th Floor
77 S. High St.
Columbus, OH 43266-0315
614-466-3934
<http://med.ohio.gov/rules/current/1-08.htm>

OKLAHOMA STATE BOARD

State Board of Medical Licensure and Supervision
P.O. Box 18256
Oklahoma City, OK 73154-0256
405-848-6841
www.okmedicalboard.org

OREGON HEALTH LICENSING OFFICE - LE

Advisory Council For Electrologists
700 Summer St. N.E., #320
Salem, OR 97301-1287
503-378-8667
www.hlo.state.or.us/etreg1.htm

RHODE ISLAND STATE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTROLYSIS - LE

Department of Health, Professional Regulation
Cannon Building
Three Capitol Hill, #104
Providence, RI 02908
401-222-2827
www.health.ri.gov/hsr/professions/electrol.htm

TENNESSEE HEALTH RELATED BOARDS - LE/RE

Board of Electrology Examiners
1st Floor, Cordell Hull Building
425 5th Avenue North
Nashville, TN 37247-1010
888-310-4650 Ext. 2-5155
web: www.state.tn.us/health/boards/electrology/

UTAH DIVISION OF OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSING

Barbering/Cosmetology
160 E. 300 South; P.O. Box 146741
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-6741
801-530-6628
www.dopl.utah.gov

WISCONSIN REGULATING LICENSING - RE

State Board of Barbering and Cosmetology
1400 E. Washington Ave.; P.O. Box 8935
Madison, WI 53708
608-266-2112
www.drl.state.wi.us/Regulation/applicant_information/applicant_information.html